
The Community Players of Concord, NH


BILLING FORM


TO:	 	 Treasurer


FROM:	 ___________________________________________________________


DATE:	___________________________________________________________




	 	   receipts 	 	 	 	 	 	   credited

The attached		         $_________________    should be 		 	 as follows:

	 	    bill 	 	 	 	 	 	 	    paid




SHOW/COMMITTEE	 (Name of Show or Committee)




PURPOSE	 	 	 (Ticket sale, costumes, etc.)




PAY TO	 	 (Use only if other than name on bill – show mailing address also)





SIGNED	 	 





For Treasurer’s Use Only


Check Number:	 __________________	 Amount:	 $____________________


Date Paid:	 	 __________________


Remarks:______________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________



